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From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2025 2:34 PM 
To: Tom Ballinger <TBalling@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Patti Zellner <PZELLNER@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: RE: New Dkt 20250093 

For confirmation, per your pulling the information out of the filing, CLK will add: 

Placid Solar II, LLC 
Felice Basile 
3500 South Dupont Highway 
Dover, Delaware 19901 

as a party of record. Please have staff confirm with Ms. Basile or Ms. Triplett and provide CLK with 
the phone, fax, and email address if you would like them in the docket. It will be necessary for issuing 
any orders or notices in the docket. Otherwise, they will just go by U.S. Mail. 

From: Tom Ballinger <TBalling@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2025 1:19 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Patti Zellner <PZELLNER@PSC.STATE.FL.US>: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: RE: New Dkt 20250093 

This is what I have from the filing. 

I, Felice Basile, as the Authorized Signatory of Placid Solar II, LLC, provide this attestation regarding status of the 
Highlands Solar North solar electric generating facility with respect to its status as a Renewable Generating Facility 
pursuant to Rule 25-17.210 , Florida Administrative Code ("F.A.C."). In my capacity as the Authorized Signatory of Placid 
Solar II, LLC, I have full power and authority to sign this attestation on behalf of Placid Solar II, LLC, and I hereby attest 

that the following facts are true and correct. 1. Placid Solar II, LLC, is the owner of the Highlands Solar North solar 
electric generating facility (the "Facility"). Placid Solar II, LLC ("Placid Solar II"), is a Delaware limited liability company 
authorized to do business in the state of Florida. The full mailing address of Placid Solar II, LLC, is 3500 South Dupont 
Highway, Dover, Delaware 19901. 

From: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2025 11:56 AM 
To: Tom Ballinger <TBalling@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Patti Zellner <PZELLNER@PSC.STATE.FL.US>: Nickalus Holmes <NHolmes(5)psc.state.fl.us> 

Subject: New Dkt 20250093 

Good morning, Tom, 

CLK opened new docket 20250093 on 7/14/25 (Duke Energy’s petition for approval of negotiated as-
available energy agreement with Placid Solar). We have added Duke Energy’s contact information in 
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the parties for the docket, but we need Placid Solar’s contact information. Could you please provide 
that information or designate someone in your division to get that information to us? 

Thank you for your help! 
Dorothy 
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